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Transmittal of External Audit Report 

 
Instructions: Per Department of Finance & Management Policy #7.0: External Audit Reports, 
departments are required to complete and submit this coversheet with a copy of the external audit 
report to the Commissioner of Finance & Management within 30 days of issuance of the final audit 
report. This coversheet must be submitted by the department’s business office to ensure their 
awareness and acknowledgment of any potential financial impact. Official department responses to 
the audit report, including corrective action plans (if required), must also be submitted to 
Commissioner of Finance & Management upon completion.  
 

Department Department of Public Safety 

Business Office Contact  Brenda Buker 

Program/Activity Audited FEMA Emergency Management Performance Grant, 
EMPG FY2023 Programmatic Desk Review 

Audit Agency FEMA Region 1 Grants Management Division 

Audit Report Date 9/20/2023 
 
1. Does the audit report contain any findings or recommendations?  
   YES    NO  
 If YES continue to question #2; otherwise coversheet is complete. 

 
2. Does the report contain any repeat audit findings?  
   YES    NO 
 
3. Please rate the findings and/or recommendations contained in the audit report using the 

following scale; for reports with multiple findings, this overall rating should be based on 
the most critical finding:  

  Insignificant:  Nominal violation of policies, procedures, rules, or regulations. Corrective 
action suggested but not required.  

  Notable:  Minor violation of policies, procedures, rules, or regulations and/or weak internal 
controls; and/or opportunity to improve effectiveness and efficiency. Corrective action may be 
required.  

  Significant: Significant violation of policies, procedures, rules, regulations or laws; and/or poor 
internal controls; and/or significant opportunity to improve effectiveness and efficiency. Corrective 
action required.  

  Major:  Major violation of policies, procedures, rules, regulations or laws; and/or unacceptable 
internal controls; and/or high risk for fraud, waste or abuse; and/or major opportunity to improve 
effectiveness and efficiency. Immediate corrective action required. 

 
4. Is the department required to develop a corrective action plan (or similar) to address the 

audit findings and/or recommendations?  
   YES    NO  
 If YES continue to next question; otherwise skip to question #8. 
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5. Has the corrective action plan been developed?  
   YES    NO [provide status below]  
 Status of corrective action plan:       

 
6. Does the department anticipate any inability or delay in implementing its corrective action 

plan?  
   YES    NO,    
 If YES continue to next question; otherwise skip to question #8. 

 
7. What fiscal and programmatic impact is this inability or delay likely to have?  
        
 
8. Does the report contain any disallowed costs1?  
   YES    NO  
 If YES list the amount(s) and page reference(s) below; otherwise skip to question #11. 

 
Disallowed 
Amount $ 

Audit Report 
Page # 

            
            
            

 
9. Has the method and timing of repayment for all disallowed costs been agreed upon with 

the applicable organization?  
   YES    NO 
 
10. Assess the impact this disallowance will have on the:  

a. Program/Activity:  Major      Significant     Minimal      None 
b. Dept Overall Budget:  Major      Significant     Minimal      None 

 
11. Does the report contain any questioned costs2?  
   YES    NO  
 If YES list the amount(s) and page reference(s) below; otherwise form is complete. 

 
Questioned 
Amount $ 

Audit Report 
Page # 

            
            
            

 
12. Assess the likelihood that the questioned costs will result in disallowances and/or 

reductions in future revenues:   
   Very Likely   Likely  Somewhat Likely   Not Likely 

 
1 Costs determined as unallowable under the applicable program/activity and not eligible for financial assistance; generally 
disallowed costs must be reimbursed to the awarding organization.  
2 Costs identified as potentially unallowable for financial assistance under the applicable program/activity. 

Disallowed 
Amount $ 

Audit Report 
Page # 

            
            
            

Questioned 
Amount $ 

Audit Report 
Page # 

            
            
            



 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
FEMA Region I 
220 Binney Street 
Cambridge, MA 02142 

 
September 20, 2023 
 
Eric J. Forand 
Interim Director 
Vermont Emergency Management  
45 State Drive  
Waterbury, VT 05676 
 
Re:  FY 2023 Programmatic Monitoring Review  
 
Dear Interim Director Forand:  
 
The purpose of this letter is to advise you, in accordance with applicable Uniform Administrative 
Requirements and program guidance, the Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA)/Region I Grants Management Division has completed the programmatic monitoring desk 
review of the Vermont Emergency Management. The following awards were reviewed: 
 

Award Number Program Name and Assistance Listing No. Award Amount 

EMB-2020-EP-00006 Emergency Management Performance Grant - 97.042 $3,063,060 
EMB-2020-EP-00010 Emergency Management Performance Grant - 97.042 $862,834 
EMB-2021-EP-00006 Emergency Management Performance Grant - 97.042 $3,061,159 
EMB-2021-EP-00010 Emergency Management Performance Grant - 97.042 $862,299 

 
The awards above are progressing according to the awarded statement of work and are in 
compliance with FEMA guidelines and federal regulations for this grant program. I am pleased to 
report that no programmatic issues requiring formal resolution were identified during the desk 
review. This program has made measured progress with implementation of the Emergency 
Management Performance Grant. Your team’s efforts are noted and appreciated. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Lance Harbour, Lead Grants Management Specialist, 
at lance.harbour@fema.dhs.gov  or (617) 513-9734. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
       
Joanne Weinstock 
Program Branch Chief  
Grants Management Division 
 
 
cc:      Max Kennedy, Planning Section Chief, VEM 
           Vida Morkunas, Director, Grants Management Division, FEMA Region I 
           Chris Rolleston, Grant Services Branch Chief, Grants Management Division, FEMA 
           Region I 
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